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FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 20, 2017

TO: Honorable Kelly Hancock, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB1731 by Birdwell (Relating to the repeal of laws governing certain state entities,

including the functions of those entities.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill amends various statutes including the Agriculture, Government and Health and Safety
Codes to abolish certain state advisory committees and other entities, including the Border
Security Council and Texas Emissions Reduction Plan Advisory Board. No fiscal impact is
anticipated by impacted agencies.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 300 Trusteed Programs Within the Office of the Governor, 304 Comptroller
of Public Accounts, 352 Bond Review Board, 364 Health Professions
Council, 503 Texas Medical Board, 504 Texas State Board of Dental
Examiners, 507 Texas Board of Nursing, 508 Board of Chiropractic
Examiners, 512 Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners, 513 Funeral
Service Commission, 514 Optometry Board, 515 Board of Pharmacy, 520
Board of Examiners of Psychologists, 533 Executive Council of Physical
Therapy & Occupational Therapy Examiners, 578 Board of Veterinary
Medical Examiners, 582 Commission on Environmental Quality, 710
Texas A&M University System Administrative and General Offices
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